Drinking Water Advisory

Northern Settlement of Uranium City

August 26, 2022

Notice:

- The Northern Settlement of Uranium City is under a boil water advisory.
- A water sample collected revealed the presence of E.coli in the drinking water.

Boil water before use for:

- Consumption drinking, cooking, teeth brushing.
- Washing hand washing, bathing, showering.
- Cleaning washing dishes, raw foods such as fruits and vegetables.

Water can be treated most effectively by heating to a "rolling" boil for one minute.

Duration

The boil water advisory is in effect until further notice.

Questions?

If you have questions, concerns or comments please email nms@gov.sk.ca.

Northern Municipal Services

Tel: 1-800-663-1555 Fax: 1-306-425-2401 Email: nms@gov.sk.ca Box 113, La Ronge, SK. SOJ 1L0

Uranium City Community Webpage: www.planningforgrowthnorthsk.com/uranium-city.html